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From: Maroochydore Electorate Office <Maroochydore@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 March 2020 1:39 PM

To: transportandmainroads@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Subject: Sunshine Coast Public Transport Network

Attachments: SKM_C45820030913472.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please find attached correspondence for the Minister’s attention.
Kind regards,

Robyn

Robyn |Assistant Electorate Officer

Maroochydore Electorate Office

Consider the environment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and orily forthe use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited frony.dsing, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are
requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, €xcept where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any
attachments generated for the official functions of the Pailiamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under Right to
information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Serv ce should be notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this massage for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any
virus,defect or error.
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Fin§IMPSON MP

Member for Maroochydore

Ref: FS:rkd/corr/transport/Public transport

28 February 2020

Hon Mark Bailey

Minister for Transport and Main Roads
GPO Box 2644

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Email: transportandmainroads@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Dear Minister

| am writing to request a briefing and information on the Sunstine Coast Public Transport Network
from the Department of Transport and Main Roads and Translink.

Included in the briefing | would like to raise the fallowing:

e The Strategic plan for public transport on the Sunshine Coast to meet population growth and
improve public transport and usaga

e What is the investment schedulz for next few years

e What is the current patronage ot Public Transport on the Sunshine Coast across all routes
and the projected volumes

e What is the fare evasion ori routes across the Sunshine Coast

e Whatis your plan to increase percentage uptake of public transport versus other modes of
travel

 What would be the optimal vehicle fleet

I respectfully seek some notential dates to come to a mutually suitable time to discuss these
matters.

Yours sincerely

. N\

Fiona Simpson MP

Member for Maroochydore

Shadow Minister for Employment and Small Business
Shadow Minister for Training and Skills Development

@® 1B, 148 Horton Parade, Maroochydore QLD 4558

.-} (07) 5406 7100 @ maroochydore@parliament gld.gov.au @ fionasimpson.com.au
@® rionaSimpsonvP @ @FionaSimpsonMP @ﬁonqsimpsonmp




From: Tam van Alphen <Tam.VanAlphen@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 March 2020 2:04 PM

To: TMR_CLO; Brett.Reed@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Cc: Hannah.Whittle@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Subject: RE: Sunshine Coast Public Transport Network

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Minister should attend this one | think.
Can you pls bring to team meeting this arvo.
T

From: TMR_CLO <TMR_CLO@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 9 March 2020 1:48 PM

To: Tam van Alphen <Tam.VanAlphen@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Brett Reed <Brett.Reed@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Hannah Whittle <Hannah.Whittle@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Sunshine Coast Public Transport Network

Please see attached and below from Fiona, requesting (quite detailad) brieting on PT on the Sunshine Coast.
Is this briefing okay to go ahead? If so, should I/someone from the cffice attend?

Thanks,
Finn

From: Transport and Main Roads <TransportandMairiRoads@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 March 2020 1:43 PM

To: TMR_CLO <TMR CLO@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: INCOMING CORRO: Sunshine Coast Public Transport Network

From: Maroochydore Electorate Office <Maioochydore@parliament.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 1:39 PM

To: Transport and Main Roads <TransgortandMainRoads@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Sunshine Coast Public Transport Network

Good afternoon,
Please find attached correspondence for the Minister’s attention.

Kind regards,

Robyn

Robyn | Assistant Electorate Officer
Maroochydore Electorate Office
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Fiona SIMPSON wmp

Member for Maroochydore

Consider the environment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying cf dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are
requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Serviceon +61 7 3553 6000.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear atherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any
attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Aszenibly, its Committees or Members may constitute a
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any-attachmenis becomes the subject of any request under Right to
information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary.Service does not warrant that the information is free from any
virus,defect or error.
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